LIVERM®RE

CALIFORNIA

CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 11.1
DATE: November 10, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Marianna A. Burch, City Manager

SUBJECT: Supplemental materials received prior to the meeting.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

DECISION TYPE

Not Applicable

SUMMARY

These materials were posted online and made available to the public at the same time that they were
distributed to the City Council.

Livermore Human Services Commission Annual Update presented by Chair Elizabeth
McWhorter.
3.1
Materials: PowerPoint Presentation
3.0 Livermore Downtown Inc. annual update presented by Kara Klotchman, Executive Director.
Material: PowerPoint Presentation
Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute the Second Amendment to the Purchase
and Sale Agreement with Mr. Michael Messinger to amend the initial use of the property
6.2 from a restaurant with bar to a restaurant with bar or event center at 2324 Second Street.
Material: PowerPoint Presentation
Council Committee Reports and Matters Initiated by City Manager, City Attorney, Staff, and
Council Members.
9.0
Material: Council Reports

DISCUSSION



ATTACHMENTS

1. Supplemental Materials

Prepared by: Ashley Zieba
Assistant City Clerk

Approved by:

LiameH, ot

Marianna A. Burch
City Manager

Fiscal Review by:

Sfow I

Tina Olson
Administrative Services Director


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3730699/2025-11-10_Supplemental_Materials.pdf

